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ADDENDUM # 2 

FSMC RFP – 2015-16 

 

Please see below for responses (in red) to questions received through Friday, March 27, 2015: 

 

1. Are you currently serving Pizza Hut and Subway? Who is paying the franchise fees, 

CISD or your provider? What are the fees and are they included in the FSA costs?  

Pizza Hut Express.  FSMC pays franchise fees.  CISD does not have fee information and 

fees are not included in the FSA costs. 

 

2. What other national branded concepts are you serving? Who is paying those franchise 

fees? What are the fees and are they included in the FSA costs?  

Java City.  FSMC pays franchise fees.  CISD does not have fee information and fees are 

not included in the FSA costs. 

 


